Ontario Energy Commission de I'énergie n
Board de I'Ontario

P.O. Box 2319 C.P. 2319
27th. Floor 27e étage x f
2300 Yonge Street 2300, rue Yonge
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Telephone: 416- 481-1967 Téléphone: 416- 481-1967 Ontario
Facsimile: 416- 440-7656 Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273 Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

BY E-MAIL

September 27, 2016

Ms. Erin Henderson

Senior Regulatory Coordinator
Regulatory Affairs

H%/dro One Networks Inc.

7" Floor South Tower, 483 Bay Street
Toronto, ON M5G 2P5

Dear Ms. Henderson:

Re: Hydro One Networks Inc.
2017 and 2018 Transmission Cost of Service Application
Board File Number EB-2016-0160
Submission of Proposed Issues List

In Procedural Order No. 1, the OEB ordered that OEB staff “...shall file a proposed
issues list, or, alternatively, shall advise the OEB in writing that the parties and OEB
staff have been unable to reach an agreement on a draft issues list by September 26,
2016.”

On September 26, 2016 OEB staff advised the OEB that parties were unable to reach
an agreement on a proposed issues list and therefore staff were unable to meet the
September 26 filing date. OEB staff informed the OEB that issue list discussions are to
take place the week of September 26, 2016 and requested an extension for the filing of
the proposed issues list until October 4, 2016.

The OEB will grant the extension requested. OEB staff shall file a proposed issues list,
or, alternatively, shall advise the OEB in writing that the parties and OEB staff have
been unable to reach an agreement on a draft issues list, by October 4, 2016.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

John Pickernell
Manager, Applications Administration

C. All parties, EB-2016-0160



